Tammy Hodgman

From: Benjamin T. McCall <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Barry A. Tibbetts; Robert J. Burns

Cc: Stephen J. Puleo; Jon G. Rioux; Amanda L. Lessard; Tammy Hodgman
Subject: Chapter 101 - Final Revised Draft

Attachments: 2025.07.03 Edits to Chapter 101, Growth Management.docx

External sender <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Barry and Bob -

For Tuesday’s Council meeting, attached is the final revised draft of Chapter 101. From the last version,
I’ve changed the affordable housing growth permits to coming out of the annual allocation instead of the
reserve pool. | would propose that these amendments become effective January 1, 2026, but that will
certainly need to be discussed with the Council.

If anything else needs to be changed before Tuesday, please let me know.

Thanks,
Ben

Benjamin T. McCall
Attorney
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